From: Lee, Cheryl

Sent: 7/2/2012 12:20:31 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Call/mtg request re:PG&E's 2012 RPS Plan

Meredith,

Next Tuesday, July 10 at 10:30 am will work. | have reserved a room here at the CPUC, but if
schedules are constrained, a conference call is fine.

Below is a preliminary list of issues. | am still reviewing the changes to PG&E’s pro forma PPA and
comments filed last Wednesday. | will let you know if there are additional issues. Also, Energy Division
attendees will likely be Sean Simon and myself.

Thank you,

Cheryl

List of issues to discuss:

LCBF - PAV

Sales vs. banking valuation

1,000 GWh target

Price adjustment - cost caps

Amendment of credit requirement proposal

Confidentiality in cost quantification and status update

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 8:45 PM

To: Lee, Cheryl

Subject: RE: Call/mtg request re:PG&E's 2012 RPS Plan

Cheryl,

Would next Tuesday, July 10 at 10:00 or 10:30 work? We could meet you at the Commission
or schedule as a call.
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Thanks,

Meredith

From: Lee, Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 4:57 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Call/mtg request re:PG&E's 2012 RPS Plan

Meredith,

I'd like to schedule a call to discuss a few questions | have regarding PG&E's 2012 RPS Plan. Are
there any times available next Thursday (7/5) or Friday (7/6) or the following Tuesday(7/10).

| can provide a general list of issues early next week that | would like to discuss.

Thank you,

Cheryl

Cheryl Lee
Senior Policy Analyst
Renewable Procurement & Market Development, Energy Division

cni@@epuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2167
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